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_ . Legal Assistant
MIM Distributors
PO Box 40799
San Francisco, CA 94140

RE: Censorship of various magazines/newspapers at Taylor CI

Dear M

In response to your letter of March 23, 2014 I apologize for any confusion.

The package in question was sent to Taylor Correctional Institution where it was refused by the
mail room because the package did not meet the requirements in Florida Administrative Code
33-210.101, Routine Mail. The Literature Review Committee has no authority under the Routine
Mail rule. Nothing in the package was impounded for review by the Committee. Sgt. Smith
would have made photocopies for the Committee only if he had impounded the contents under
FAC 33-501.401 Admissible Reading Materials. As such, your letter of complaint in this matter
dated March 6, 2014 should have gone to Taylor Correctional Institution.

Again, I apologize for not making myself clear in my letter of March 6, 2014.
Regards,
. L3
vl [
Martha Morrison

Library Services Administrator
Literature Review Committee

c David McCallum, Warden, Taylor CI
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